King County

Department of Development and Environmental Services
900 Oakesdale Avenue S

Renton, WA 98055-1219

(206) 296-6600

REGULATORY REVI EW COWM TTEE

- MNUTES -

MEETING DaTE:  April 19, 2000
TO Building Services Division Staff Land Use Services
Division Staff

Lynn Baugh Mar k Car ey

Nat han Br own Greg Borba

Bet h Deraitus Lanny Henoch

Pam Dhanapal Lisa Pringle

Ken Di nsnore Gor don Thonson

Chris Ricketts

Carol i ne Wal en, Deputy Director
Kevin Wight, Prosecuting Attorney’'s Ofice

FM Lisa Pringle, Planner IV (InterimCode Devel opnent
Coor di nat or)

Present: Justin Abbott, Pam Dhanapal, Ken D nsnore, Lanny
Henoch, Priscilla Kaufmann, Lisa Pringle, Manuela Wnter

| ssue:

1. How shoul d the Conditional Use Permt (CUP) criteria,
whi ch addresses conditional uses, be applied to a TDC
receiving site that is accepting additional residential
density in the formof single detached dwelling units, in
a zone where the single detached dwelling unit is an
outright permtted use?
(Priscilla Kaufmann)

Di scussi on:

The Conmm ttee di scussed a short plat application, currently
under review, using the Transfer of Devel opnment Credits (TDC)
Program A public hearing is not required, so the criteria in
K.C.C. 21A.55.170.A. 4 applies. The reviewrequires that the
TDC proposal be eval uated by the sanme decision criteria as that
for conditional use permts (K C C. 21A 44.040). Discussion
then centered around conplying with K C.C. 21A 44.040.A rel ated
to conpatibility and if specific design requirenents should be
applied to the application approval to assure conpatibility.

It was determ ned that since the proposal is within the nmaxi num
density standards of the zone, the proposal is generally
conpati ble and no specific design standards are required.
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K.C.C. 21A. 55.150.M states that the "TDC receiving site

devel opnment shall conmply with dinensional standards of the zone
with a base density nost closely conparable to the total
approved density of the TDC receiving site devel opnent.” The
standards that could be increased as a result are base height;
maxi mum i npervi ous surface.

Residential Density Incentive (RDI) devel opnments allow simlar
st andard changes; they require, however, that "an RDI proposal
in the R4 through R 8 zones shall conformto the height

requi renents of the underlying zone in which it is |located.™

Concl usi on:

It was determ ned that since the proposal is within the nmaxi num
density standards of the underlying zone, the proposal is
conpatible. The only additional condition to add to TDC
proposals in the R4 through R-8 zones is to restrict height
requirenments to that of the underlying zone, as is done in RD
devel opnments. A code change to state this is recomended.

LP: sm

cc: TimBarnes, Prosecuting Attorney's Ofice



